

To: Councillor Lanzoni (Chair)  
Councillors Ayub, Barnett-Ward, Cross,  
Eden, Ennis, Gittings, Griffith, Hacker,  
Hornsby-Smith, Keeping, McGrother,  
Nikulina, O'Connell, R Singh and White

Direct: ☎ 0118 937 2332  
e-mail:  
richard.woodford@reading.gov.uk

5 June 2024

Your contact is: **Richard Woodford - Committee Services**

## NOTICE OF MEETING - TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2024

A meeting of the Traffic Management Sub-Committee will be held on Thursday, 13 June 2024 at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Reading. The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.

<u>ACTION</u>	<u>WARDS AFFECTED</u>	<u>Page No</u>
1. <b>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</b>		
2. <b>MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING</b>		<b>5 - 16</b>
3. <b>QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS</b>		

Questions submitted pursuant to Standing Order 36 in relation to matters falling within the Sub-Committee's Powers & Duties which have been submitted in writing and received by the Head of Legal & Democratic Services no later than four clear working days before the meeting.

#### 4. **PETITIONS**

To receive petitions on traffic management matters submitted in accordance with the Sub-Committee's Terms of Reference.

4 (a) <b>Request for Traffic Management on St Peters Hill and Church Road, Caversham</b>	<b>CAVERSHAM</b>	<b>17 - 26</b>
<p>To report to the Sub-Committee the receipt of a petition requesting the Council to take measures to enhance access to Caversham Court Gardens and St Peter's Church, primarily a speed limit reduction on St Peter's Hill and into Church Road in Caversham.</p>		
<b>5. WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW PROGRAMME</b>	<b>BOROUGHWIDE</b>	<b>27 - 156</b>
<p>(a) Objections to 2023B Programme (b) 2024A Programme Proposals for Statutory Consultation</p>		
<p>A report informing the Sub-Committee of objections resulting from the statutory consultation for the agreed proposals that formed the 2023B programme and seeking approval for officers to undertake statutory consultation for recommended new/alterations to waiting restrictions as part of the 2024A programme.</p>		
<b>6. CYCLE FORUM NOTES</b>	<b>BOROUGHWIDE</b>	<b>157 - 164</b>
<p>A report informing the Sub-Committee of the discussion and actions arising from the Cycle Forum held on 29 February 2024 and to receive a copy of the meeting notes.</p>		
<b>7. PROPOSALS FOR A PEDESTRIAN CROSSING AND SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR MARKINGS - RICHFIELD AVENUE</b>	<b>THAMES</b>	<b>165 - 170</b>
<p>A report seeking the Sub-Committee's approval for officers to undertake statutory consultation/notice processes necessary to progress the Tiger Crossing and parking restriction alteration elements of the scheme for a pedestrian crossing and school Keep Clear markings on Richfield Avenue.</p>		
<b>8. EXBOURNE ROAD SCHOOL STREET SCHEME</b>	<b>WHITLEY</b>	<b>171 - 178</b>
<p>A report seeking the Sub-Committee's approval to make an Experimental Traffic Regulation Order for the implementation of a School Street scheme on Exbourne Road serving Geoffrey Field Junior School, Geoffrey Field Infant School and Christ the King Roman Catholic Primary School.</p>		

**9. OXFORD ROAD EASTBOUND BUS LANE  
REVOCATION - STATUTORY CONSULTATION  
RESULTS** **BATTLE** **179 - 188**

A report informing the Sub-Committee of objections and other feedback received during the statutory consultation undertaken on the revocation of the eastbound bus lane on Oxford Road between 816 Oxford Road and Tidmarsh Street. This revocation is needed to enable the new westbound lane to be introduced in line with the approved Bus Service Improvement Plan programme.

**10. A33 ROSE KILN LANE SPEED LIMIT - RESULTS  
STATUTORY CONSULTATION** **COLEY;  
KATESGROVE** **189 - 200**

A report informing the Sub-Committee of objections and other feedback received during the statutory consultation regarding the implementation of traffic restrictions in the form of a speed reduction between the Berkeley Avenue overbridge and 29 Rose Kiln Lane in both directions to 30 mph.

**11. UPPER REDLANDS ROAD-RESULTS STATUTORY  
CONSULTATION** **REDLANDS** **201 - 210**

A report informing the Sub-Committee of objections and other feedback received during the statutory consultation on the implementation of improved crossing facilities on Upper Redlands Road and recommending the implementation of the scheme.

**12. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC**

The following motion will be moved by the Chair:

“That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) members of the press and public be excluded during consideration of the following item on the agenda, as it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information as defined in the relevant Paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of that Act”

**13. APPLICATIONS FOR DISCRETIONARY PARKING  
PERMITS** **BOROUGHWIDE** **211 - 332**

To consider appeals against the refusal of applications for the issue of discretionary parking permits.

## WEBCASTING NOTICE

Please note that this meeting may be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast via the Council's website. At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during a webcast will be retained in accordance with the Council's published policy.

Members of the public seated in the public gallery will not ordinarily be filmed by the automated camera system. However, please be aware that by moving forward of the pillar, or in the unlikely event of a technical malfunction or other unforeseen circumstances, your image may be captured. **Therefore, by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.**

Members of the public who participate in the meeting will be able to speak at an on-camera or off-camera microphone, according to their preference.

Please speak to a member of staff if you have any queries or concerns.